Minutes of the Meeting of Barnoldby le Beck Parish Council, held in St Helens Church, Barnoldby le Beck on Wednesday 15th January 2020 at 7.30pm.

Present: Councillors, Hood, Plaskitt, Bratton and Bradshaw. Ward Councillor Hasthorpe and the Parish Clerk

01.01.2020 Declaration of Interests

- (a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. All Councillors present declared an Interest on agenda item 12(b) Precept 2020/2021 as they reside in the village.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below. All Councillors were granted a dispensation on item 12 (b) as without would mean that the Parish Council would not be able to conduct the business required.

O2.01.2020 To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting. Apologies were received from Ward Councillor H. Hudson.

03.01.2020 Open Forum:

No members of the public present.

04.01.2020 To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 18th November 2019.

RESOLVED: The Minutes of 18th November 2019 were approved as a true record and the Chairman signed them.

05.01.2020 To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council.

The Parish Council co-opted Kate Bradshaw, and welcomed Councillor Bradshaw as a member. Councillor Bradshaw signed her declaration of acceptance of office.

RESOLVED: Clerk to inform Electoral Services of co-opted member.

06.01.2020 Police Liaison:

There were 64 crimes recorded for the Wolds ward through November & December. There were three crimes recorded for Barnoldby. A male was arrested & charged with two assaults on police officers whilst dealing with a road traffic collision during the afternoon 23/12/19. The other was a domestic related theft. Only one report of ASB which is in relation to the long running neighbour dispute. Councillor Bradshaw mentioned that she had seen young boys wandering around late at night. The Parish Council discussed their concerns regarding the increased activities reported on CCTV and asked the Clerk to report it to the police. Councillor Bradshaw asked if Neighbourhood Watch was still active in the village. Chair said that this is a good idea, but no-one is monitoring this at the moment.

RESOLVED: Clerk to report the increased activities.

07.01.2020 Clerks Report and correspondence received since last meeting:

(a) The Full Register of Electors for Barnoldby le Beck can now be requested.

RESOLVED: Clerk to obtain a copy.

(b) ERNLLCA are taking bookings for 'Being a Good Employer' development day, which will be held on Friday 14th February at the Village Hotel in Hull at 9.45am finishing at 4.15pm. Costs £45 plus VAT.

(c) To consider CPRE membership renewal for 2020 at a cost of £36.00

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to renew its CPRE membership at a cost of £36.00 for the year.

(d) A18 Laceby to Ludborough phase one improvement works are programmed to start on 27th January 2020 with closure of the A18 between the Oaklands Hotel and Laceby Manor Golf Club. This section is due to be completed by 24th July 2020.

RESOLVED: Clerk to email Councillors details of the programmed dates.

08.01.2020 Planning items:

- (a) To discuss any Planning Matters:
- (1) DM/1093/19/FUL, Variation application for Condition 2 (Temporary Permission) pursuant to DM/0483/15/FUL (Installation of a 21MW solar photovoltaic (PV) development including ancillary development, landscaping and temporary access to site during construction) | Low Farm Bradley Road, Bradley, Grimsby Councillor Bratton raised concerns regarding construction traffic accessing the solar site via Chapel Lane, which is not suitable for heavy goods vehicles.

RESOLVED: Ward Councillor Hasthorpe said he would contact highways regarding placing a sign to direct solar farm traffic away from Chapel Lane. Clerk to contact planning to consider applying a condition that construction traffic does not access the solar site from Chapel Lane.

09.01.2020 Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways:

(a) To receive any update on Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) - Debbie Swatman (NELC) confirmed that the report will be presented to the Portfolio Holder on 13th January 2020. Councillor Bratton said that regular meetings should continue to be held with highways.

RESOLVED: Clerk to contact highways to organise.

(b) Councillor Bradshaw raised concerns regarding the area near the pumping station/chicane, which has a build up of soil and debris from vehicles.

RESOLVED: Clerk to report this issue to NELC.

- (c) Councillor Plaskitt said that the hedge at the corner of Church Lane, has had a large amount cut back. The Parish Council agreed to have a look after the meeting.
- (d) Councillor Bradshaw said that some of her neighbours/contacts were of the opinion that people in the village did not want street lighting, but this was just an observation. The Chair advised that the Parish Council had previously been advised that the village was a dark parish and therefore could not have street lighting.
- (e) The Chair reported that the footpath kerbs along the village green have been lowered.
- (f) The Parish Council discussed purchasing a Christmas Tree to plant on the village green **RESOLVED: Councillor Bratton said he would contact Mr Strawson.**
- (g) Councillors discussed the possibility of using the Notice board for local businesses to advertise.

10.01.2020 Village Projects/ Improvements:

(a) To receive an update regarding delivery of the new benches, notice board etc - The Parish Council discussed the installation of the benches, notice boards and planters.

RESOLVED: Councillor Bratton agreed to arrange the installation of the equipment.

(b) To receive an update regarding the lower branches on some of the trees on the village green that are at head height and could do with the crown lifting to keep them clear of pedestrians - Clerk advised that she has received an email from Chris Pulford NELC stating he is waiting an update from his supervisor.

RESLOVED: Clerk to forward email to Ward Councillor Hasthorpe.

(c) The Parish Council discussed this year's grass cutting services.

RESOLVED: Clerk to contact Mr Toop for his tender.

(d) Councillors discussed and agreed that the church gates are broken and need to be repaired The Chair said he would see if there is any funding available.

11.01.2020 VE Day 75th Anniversary

a) To discuss an event for VE Day - Councillors discussed the possibility of an event to mark this prestigious day, but agreed that they needed more time to organise. They discussed the possibility of organising an Easter Egg hunt.

12.01.2020 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 15th January 2020 and approve their payment:

Cheque No	To	For	£
00050	Mrs K Kirkham	Nov/Dec Salary	181.50
00051	Petty Cash	Petty Cash	100.00
00052	CPRE	Membership Renewal	36.00

RESOLVED: The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(b) To receive and consider details of budget for 2020/2021 - Having carefully considered the budget information provided, the Parish Council supported a zero percent increase on the precept for 2020/2021.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed a precept of £2329.72 for the year 2020/2021. The clerk is to write and confirm this to NELC Finance department.

(c) To receive an update on Online Banking - The Chair agreed to complete the online Single Mandate form.

RESOLVED: Ongoing

Ward Councillor advised that he was taking part in the YMCA Sleep Easy to support local homeless young people on 7th February 2020 in Freshney Place, Grimsby.

The Parish Council came out of committee and ratified the decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 20.55



Local Community News

Wolds Ward Barnoldby-le-Beck Update January 2020

Crime

There were 64 crimes recorded for the Wolds ward through November & December.

There were three crimes recorded for Barnoldby.

A male was arrested & charged with 2 x assaults on police officers whilst dealing with a road traffic collision during the afternoon 23/12/19.

The other was a domestic related theft.

Only one report of ASB which is in relation to the long running neighbour dispute.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area in which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The non-emergency number is 101.

If you feel that there are other issues affecting you or your local community that should be given priority, please inform your local councillors or your Neighbourhood Policing Team.

The named officers for Wolds Ward are:

PC 716 Andy Potter andrew.potter@humberside.pnn.police.uk PC 549 Sarah Swaby sarah.swaby@humberside.pnn.police.uk

Follow us on Twitter @ImminghamWolds